ALP’E'NA COUNTY MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
720 W. Chisholm Street, Suite #6
Alpena, M1 49707
Telephone (989) 354-6016  Fax (989) 354-9648

wilderw@alpenacounty.org

MEMO
TO: Facilities, Capital & Strategic Planning Committee
FROM: Wes Wilder o N
Maint. Supt.
DATE: 12/2/22

SUBJECT: Flooring Replacement

Bids were requested for replacement of flooring at both the Annex building and the
Health Department building. One bid for each building was received.

The bid for the Health Department is from Young’s Flooring in the amount of
$11,945.30. I would also like to do some painting in those areas receiving new flooring at
a cost of approximately $500.00. This cost is within the budgeted $15,000.00.

The bid for the Annex building is from Young’s flooring in the amount of $21,332.50. I
would further ask for an additional $1,500.00 for the removal of a wall in the District
Court jury room. This cost would be $6,332.50 over the budgeted $16,500.00 and would
require a transfer of funds from 631-265-975.003 into 631-265-975.018.
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